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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 4:15 PM

To: 'Jackson, Shea L'

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca; McCann, Maithew G; Robbins, Gary W
Subject: RE: Rescindment Letter 1030418-003 AG

Dear Shea,

It has taken a while, but am finally getting around to some of my administrative tasks. The purpose of this e-mail is to
confirm your request to DEACTIVATE the subject item facility in the ARMs database.

| have changed the status to INACTIVE based on your comments in the wake of Pinellas County's inspection of the facility
and the facility’s O/AR rescindment letter. Below are my comments in their entirety as entered in the Facility Screen
comment fleld

FACILITY SCREEN COMMENTS: 05/21/09-INACTIVE per S.Jackson e-mail, inspection verified 04/21/09 & O/AR
letter dated 05/21/09 facility is now (GREEN) using hydrocarbon, PERC & PERC machine removed effective
02/17/09. ‘

FACILITY SCREEN
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If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.
Thank you and have a great weekend!

Sincerely,
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Dick

Dickson E. Dibble, ES Ili

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG+#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure

----- Original Message----—-

From: Jackson, Shea L [mailto:sjackson@co.pinellas.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2009 9:17 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: McCann, Matthew G; Robbins, Gary W

Subject: FW: Rescindment Letter 1030418-003 AG

Mr. Dibble another source has gone green, no more Perc, no more machine.

We inspected the source April 21, 2009 and verified their current status. The inspection is in GCPI. The source will be
deactivated from our Air Quality files. Please see Rescindment Letter attached. We will await confirmation from your
office that it has been deactivated in the

ARMS System. Thank you.

Shea Jackson

Pinellas County Air Quality
Environmental Specialist ||
Phone; 727-464-4422
Fax: 727-464-4420

sjackson@pinellascounty.org



; DibBle, Dickson

Ffom: Jackson, Shea L [sjackson@co.pinellas.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2009 9:17 AM
To: Dibble, Dickson :
Cc: McCann, Matthew G; Robbins, Gary W
Subject: FW: Rescindment Letter 1030418-003 AG
m

Copy of Letter, Dry

Cleaning.p...

Mr. Dibble another source has gone green, no more Perc, no more machine.

We inspected the source April 21, 2009 and verified their current status. The inspection is in GCPI. The source will be
deactivated from our Air Quality files. Please see Rescindment Letter attached. We will await conflrmatlon from your
office that it has been deactivated in the

ARMS System. Thank you.

Shea Jackson

Pinellas County Air Quality
Environmental Specialist |l
Phone: 727-464-4422

Fax: 727-464-4420
sjackson@pinellascounty.org
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Church of Scientology Flag Service Organization &%,
503 Cleveland Street, Clearwater, Florida 33755 2. ”Q,
Tel.: (727) 445-4338 » Fax: (727) 467-6875 8

e-mail: osaflag@verizon.net

21 May 2009

General Permits Section -

Bureau of Air Monitoring and Mobile Source, MS 5510 ,
Department of Environmental Protection L
2600 Blaire Stone Road

Tallahassee, Fl 32399-2400

Re: Title V Air Quality General Permit Number: 1030418-004-AG

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to inform you that we are rescinding our General Permit as above.
We no longer need the permit. We have properly disposed of our Small
Perchloroethylene Dry Cleaning machine and are currently using a Hydrocarbon DF-2000
'(Green). machine. The effective date of this change was 17 February 2009.

-~ Please let me know if you have any questions. I can be reached at the contact

numbers above.
| : Sincerely, '
/Jf«@ M

" Louis Orlando (Wiso) Gossett
Crew Laundry Services Manager

Copy:

- Ms. Margaret V. Hennis
Senior Environmental Specialist
- Ms. Shea Jackson
Environmental Specialist II

Pinellas County Air Quality Management Department

300 South Garden Avenue
Clearwater, Florida 33756
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